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November 9,1998
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MM |Mr. Russell A. Powell
Infonnation Services Branch

gg gg |

FOIA/PA Section DM //~M- N
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission AtOIB@ Pu < /* -

Washington, D.C. 20555 RdedQgg j
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Re: Freedom ofInformation Act Reauest
1

Dear Mr. Powell: '

Pursuant to the Freedom ofInformation Act (5 U.S.C. { 552) and the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) regulations (10 C.F.R. Part 9, Subpart A),
please provide the total number inspection hours expended on each of the special design
mspections (Architect / Engineer) performed to date.

,

I would appreciate your prompt response with'in ten (10) working days of the
receipt of this request, as provided by 10 C.F.R. Part 9 and the NRC's policies. If you
require additional information, please contact me at (202) 634-1439.

Sin e e y,
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Michael K. O'Mealia
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